
T0 BE FILLED IN BY THE LIFE T0 BE ASSURED/PROPOSER

PLEASE PROVIDE ACCURATE ANSWERS TO EACH QUESTION

FINANCIAL QUESTIONNAIRE

Name of the Life lnsured/Proposer:

Date of Birth: Age:

Application Number

Premium is financed by :           Self           Spouse           Parent           Other (Please specify) _____________________________________________

(If the premium is sponsored by a spouse or parent, please submit their income proof)

1)  Please confirm your occupation:           Salaried           Proprietor           Partner           Self Employed / Business

2)  State your annual income from all sources: _______________________________________________________________________________

3)  State the income from all sources: _____________________________________________________________________________________

4)  Are you assessed for Income Tax?  Yes No

5)  Please mention your PAN No.: _________________________

6)  Please confirm the source of income for the proposal deposit for the policy applied:

       Savings           Investments           Borrowed           Salary           Withdrawal from the Proprietary / Partnership A/C

7)  Do you have Agricultural Land: (If Yes, please attach latest 7/12 extract and Mandi receipts) Yes No

 Please confirm your annual income from Agriculture: ________________________________________________________________________

8)  Do you or any family members have any existing insurance with Future Generali or any other life insurance company’! Yes No

 If 'Yes', please provide details:

Assets

Description

Cash Deposits/Certificates

NSC/UTI/PPF/Pension

Capital Investment (shares, etc.)

Immovable Properties

Other Investment/Savings

(please specify)

Total

Description

Loans (Personal/Housing)

Other Liabilities

Amount in ` Amount in `

Liabilities

Name of the
Insurance
Company

Please attach a separate sheet if the space provided above is insufficient

Policy
Number

Basic
Sum

Assured

Whether
Accepted at

Ordinary Terms

Name
of the

Life Insured

Annualised
Premium

Medical or
Non-medical

Year of
Issue

Riders
Opted

9)  Please confirm your assets and liabilities in the table given below:

 Net Worth: Total Assets less Total Liabilities = _____________________________________________________________________________



FUTURE GENERALI INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED, Registered & Corporate Office: Unit 801 and 802, 8th floor, Tower C, Embassy 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli (W), 
Mumbai - 400083. | Tel.:91-22-40976666 | Fax:91-22-40976600 | Call us at: 18001022355 | email: care@futuregenerali.in | Website: www.futuregenerali.in

I have explained the contents of this form and have read out the responses to the Life Insured in his/her local language. He/she has confirmed that the 

contents are fully understood by him/her.

Name of the Declarant: __________________________________________ ___________________________

Address of the Declarant: ________________________________________ Signature of the Declarant

________________________________________

________________________________________

    ___________________________

Place: ____________________ Date: ____________________  Signature of the Life Insured

VERNACULAR DECLARATION

10)  Please confirm your annual income for the past 3 financial years including the current financial year in the table given below:

11)  Please share any other information that could help in an accurate assessment of your application:

 _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________

I declare that the answers I have given are, to the best of my knowledge, true and that I have not withheld any material information that may influence the 

assessment or acceptance of this application. I agree that the above information will constitute part of my proposal for life insurance.

Name of the Life Insured/Proposer: ____________________________________

Place: ____________________

Date: ____________________ _____________________________

   Signature of the Life Insured/Proposer

Income from profession/Salary

Income from Agriculture
Rental Income

Income from Short-Term
Capital Gain

Income from Long-Term Capital Gain
Interest Income

Income from Other Sources
(Please specify)

Total Income

Annual Income
(from all sources before taxes) Financial Year 20__ to 20 __ Financial Year 20__ to 20 __ Financial Year 20__ to 20 __


